



JEAN CHARLES ANTUNES

Video Editor
Motion Graphics Designer

SUMMARY

I graduated from MJM Graphic Design Paris in 2011.

Since then I've been honing my core skills internationally as a video editor and motion graphics design specialist.

Always passionate about cinema, I also provide a wide range of video production services including direction, cinematography, photography and aerial work.

CONTACT



antunes.jeancharles@gmail.com



0415 700 671



www.antunesjc.com



Sydney, Australia



PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

- Good knowledge of the production process, rythm and narrative structure in video editing.
- Screenplay writing, storyboards.
- Filming, framing, logging, video editing, motion design, colour grading.
- Team managing, directing portraits, documentaries, music videos, advertisements, short films.
- Technical environment:

Premiere Pro



FinalCut Pro



After Effects



DaVinci Resolve



Photoshop



Illustrator



Lightroom



Audition



WORK EXPERIENCE

- **Pearshop**
Jun 2017 – December 2018 // Full Time
 - Editing on promotional videos, advertisement videos and interview videos.
 - Animations for Sydney Trains, IAG, Sydney Water, SES...
 - Photography for the Department of Justice NSW, Port Jackson Partners (portraits, atmosphere).
- **Digital Video Experts**
Jan 2017 – Juin 2017 // Freelance
 - Editing on promotional videos, advertisement videos and interview videos.
 - Animation for Allegis conference corporate video.
 - Graphic design on logos, lower thirds, stings, graphics.
 - Production assistant for Live Stream events.
- **All The Content New Agency**
Sept 2014 – Juin 2017 // Freelance
 - Subtitles for Yahoo.
 - Motion graphics design.

PERSONAL SKILLS

Organisation



Teamwork



Communication



Flexible



Innovative



Dependable



Work ethic



INTEREST

Music, cinema, travel, technologies, photography etc.

- **Street Art Sans Frontières**

Jan 2014 – Jun 2017 // Freelance

- Editing and graphic design on short commercials and corporate videos.

- **Festival Human Rights, Paris**

Nov 2014 – Apr 2016 // Freelance

- Editing and graphic design.
- Subtitles.

- **Imageo**

Jan 2012 – Apr 2016 // Freelance

- Editing and graphic design for promotional videos, emags and interview videos.
- Documentary editing for NGO Tulipe Myanmar directed by Félix Vigné.
- Assistant video editor on documentary videos projects Produce 60 animations with After Effects for safety risks illustration.
- Produce, film and edit video interviews.

- **Captain Prod**

Jan 2015 – Sep 2015 // Freelance

- Editing and graphic design for promotional and interview videos.

- **Kywan Production**

Feb 2012 – Dec 2014 // Freelance

- Directing and editing international lipdubs (Brussels, Lisbon, Opio...).
- Filming interview videos.
- Assistant scriptwriter for Evian (water) web series videos.

- **IF Television**

Jan 2011 – Nov 2012 // Freelance

- Editing corporate videos, promotional videos, advertisements, interview videos.
- Graphic design on logos, lower thirds, stings, graphics.
- Camera operator video recording (interviews).

- **909 Productions**

May 2011 – Aug 2011 // Internship

- Editing promotional videos, advertisements, interview videos.



EDUCATION

- **2015, Lexis**
Language school, English technical vocabulary.
- **2009 / 2011, MJM Graphic Design Paris**
Certified Video Editor / Motion Graphics Designer.
- **2007 / 2009, De La Salle**
High school degree, accounting.



REFERENCES

- **Andrew Bettman // +61 413 135 140**
Director, Pearshop.
- **Richard Farr // +61 412 046 112**
Director, Digital Video Experts.
- **Félix Vigné // +33 6 74 97 45 23**
Director, Imageo.

More references available upon request.